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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best inferest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior 10 any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

Al services performed or goods delivered under Staie Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legisiature or otherwise being
made available. in the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise avatlable for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect alter June 30,

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The Stale of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state laxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.
The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/fContract upon 30 days wrillen notice to the seller.

The laws of the Stale of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern af rights
and duties under the Contragt, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Ordet/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUFTCY: Inthe event the vendor/eontractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and vold, and terminated without further order,

HIPAA Business Associale Addendum: The Wesl Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Atlorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web sile
(hitp /v, state wv.us/admin/purchasefvre/hipaa.hitm) is hereby made pan of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency msets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Prolected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor,

Wes1 Virginia Alcohol & Drug-Free Workplace Act: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement construction

contract as set forth in Alicle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohot and Drug-Free Workplace
Act"}, then the following language shall hereby become pant of this Contract: "The contractor and its subcontractors shall
implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free
Workplace Act, as set forth in Asticle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code. The contracfor and its subcontractors shall
provide a sworn statement in writing, under the penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in
compliance with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is undersiood and agreed that this Contract shall be
cancelied by the awarding authority if the Contractor: 1) Failsto implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide
information regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority;

or 3) Provides 1o the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

g ¢ AW

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
tse the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternales offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and Fterature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to speciications.

Complete all sections of the guotation form.

Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

All guotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless afternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.
BiD SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior o the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will restdt in bid disqualifications:

Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washingion Street East, P.Q. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rav. 7/01/08
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The following questions and associated responses are from the Pre-Bid Conference for
the above referenced project.

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:.

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

The cut and fill sections do not totally balance. Can the final grades be
adjusted as necessary?

The sections were not revised when the passive treatment systems were
deleted from the plans. So, yes, the final grade can be adjusted to account
for this small discrepancy.

Can on-site rock from the excavation of the highwall be utilized in channel
construction? ‘ :

The only such rock that can be utilized is the placement of random
boulders for the natural stream channel construction. Otherwise, as per
Specification 7.2.1, an acid/base account shall be required on sandstone to
ensure that it is not acid producing, but commercially purchased limestone
is preferred.

Are the component structures for natural stream channel construction
supposed to be installed on only one side of the channel as per the detail?
The component structures are to be installed on both sides of the channel,
but not directly across from each other.

Does the geomembrane apply to both of the natural stream channels?
No, it applies to Channel No. 7 and not Channel No. 6.

Does the installation of the geomembrane require it to be seamed or can it
be overlapped?
It is required to be seamed.

Is it required to submit a written drug policy with the bid?

No. The purchasing affidavit was revised on July 1, 2008. The
contractor is only required to sign an up to date purchasing affidavit prior
to award of the contract. The Purchasing Division will provide the revised
form to the contractor.
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Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer;

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Have the property owners been made aware of the design of the project?
The timber companies that own the bulk of the property in this project
have approved the plans.

‘What about access to the site?
The access for construction is as shown on the plans.

The plans show something like 20 marks per property line?
The property lines are to be re-established by providing markers at 50 foot
intervals.

For what area was blasting proposed?
To achieve the final grade where cut is shown in rock through the upper
part of the highwall.

Are there any special provisions for working in Whites Run?
No, Whites Run is dead.

Has the engineer’s estimate on the AML website been updated?
No, it 18 out of date.
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